Western 0ilfields Imce
POG. Bex 1‘1‘7

LI Al 7043 Yobbs, New laxiee
| Decenber 59 1957

Res ’L:»t.tor of intention to duszlly cemplete the 'esterd Oiliields Ine's Gulf Deinvard

Gentlemenst

This wvill serve noties to you :5 of "set opersters thet we intend, pending the processing

of eomlicuticm, to dually cauplete the (ulf Drinkird #1 well which is locsted €608 BL

. and 660% INL of Sectiom 30, Te23e8, Re3ted, Lea Coumty, Nev Mewiosy in the DrinkardOil
Zeme and the Blimebry Gss Zome,

It is respectfully recuscted that should peu have any cuestions or objectioms to the pros
possly you infore me in writing witidn 10 dege of rmoeint of this lettery

Sincerely yours,
o /X Go 7hite
Engineesr
CCs  Ot1 Commervstion Caminziom Wentere C11fields Inc,
PeCe Bex 7Y P.0, Bax 1139
vents Fe, New Mexiso Denver, Colarsto
011 Censarvetion Caz isciam The Tamas Coe
PO Bex 2045 DeCs Bex 1270
Hobbs, New Mexieo Midland, Texws
Oulf Of1 Corporntiom Stamolin® Ofl 2 Gas Ce
Fole Bax 2167 Poe Bax 9299

Febb~, lev liexice Roswell, Meu Mexies



